October 21, 2013

Tim Cazier

Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

RE: Evans #2 Pit M-2000-041
Request for Continuance of Decision Date

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix Inc respectfully requests extension of the decision date from
October 29, 2013 decision date to December 13, 2013. This extension is requested to allow
sufficient opportunity to provide information necessary to meet the Division’s adequacy
requirements of October 7, 2013.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 719-275-8951 or
eai@bresnan.net.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoni
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